Wendy Strangeway _

From: Tristan Terry

Sent: 26 September 2016 14:41

To: Cheryl Ward

Cc: Patrick Cuddy; Planning

Subject: NYM/2016/0533/FL - Eskdaleside, Sleights: Revised Block 3 Elevations
Attachments: 1031_GA30_03_H Block_3.pdf

REFERENCE EML/1031/2901
For the attention of Cheryl Ward

Good Afternoon Cheryl,

Further to Wendy Strangeway's email of 28 July and your letter dated 6 September, please find attached revised 'As
Built' elevation drawing for Block 3 (drawing 1031_GA30_03_H) showing the entrance canopy to Plot 8.

| hope that this allows you to progress the variation of condition application, but should you have any queries or
require anything further please do not hesitate to contact either myself or Paddy Cuddy.

Kind Regards,

Tris Terry BSc (Hons)
Architectural Technician
Bramhall Blenkharn

The Maltings, Malton, YO17 7DP. b S B ATEE. Al brable.com

w: http://www_brable.com 7 B akEF

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it
is addressed. Any view or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
the company, Bramhall Blenkharn.

Unless otherwise stated within a contractual document, e-mail messages must not be considered as an instruction
against a building contract. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact Bramhall Blenkharn by e-mail on
mail@brable.com. Whilst every care has been taken to check this out going e-mail for viruses, it is seen as your
responsibility to check and sweep it, and any attachments for viruses on receipt. All liability is excluded to the fullest
extent permitted by law.
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